Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Tuesday 15 May 2018 at 10.00 am

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership

Councillors Josie Paszek (Chair), Andy Bainbridge and Lisa Banes

Sheffiel

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

Recording is allowed at Licensing Committee meetings under the direction of the
Chair of the meeting. Please see the website or contact Democratic Services for
details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council
meetings.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council's website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact John Turner on 0114 273 4122
or email john.turner@sheffield.gov.uk

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.


http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/business-economy/licensing/general-licensing
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/
mailto:john.turner@sheffield.gov.uk

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
15 MAY 2018

Order of Business

Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements
Apologies for Absence

Exclusion of Public and Press
To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public

Declarations of Interest
Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered
at the meeting

Street Trading - Schools (Ice Cream) Trading Consent - Birley
Community Primary School, Thornbridge Avenue, Sheffield S12 4XF
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:

o participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business, or

o participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.

You must:

o leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct)

o make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent.

o declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28
days, if the DPI is not already registered.

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.

e Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain,
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes.

e Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.

e Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial
interest) and your council or authority —

under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be

executed; and
which has not been fully discharged.

Page 1 1



e Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.

e Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month
or longer.

e Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) —
the landlord is your council or authority; and
the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a
beneficial interest.

e Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in
securities of a body where -

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of
your council or authority; and

(b) either -
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or
if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal
value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total
issued share capital of that class.

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity;
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).

You have a personal interest where —

e adecision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s
administrative area, or

e trelates to oris likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but

are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with
whom you have a close association.

Page 2 2



Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to
you previously.

You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take.

In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought. The Monitoring
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’'s Audit and
Standards Committee in relation to a request for dispensation.

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Director of Legal and
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk.

Page 3 3


mailto:gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
Committee Report

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Date: 15" May 2018
Subject: Street Trading
Application for a Schools (Ilce Cream) Street Trading
Author of Report: Clive Stephenson
Summary: To consider an application for a Schools (Ice Cream) Street

Trading consent at Birley Community Primary School,
Thornbridge Avenue.

Background Papers:

As attached

Category of Report:

OPEN

Page 5



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER,
HEAD OF LICENSING TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

REF No: 55/18

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS)I_ACT 1982

SCHOOLS (ICE CREAM) STREET TRADING — Paul Grayson

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To consider an application for the grant of a Schools (Ice Cream) Street Trading
consent to trade at Birley Community Primary School, Thornbridge Avenue,
Sheffield.

2.0 INTRODUCTION

2.1 The Council as a Licensing Authority have power under the provision of the
1982 Act to regulate Street Trading in the City.

2.2 A Street Trading Consent is required to trade on any Street (which includes
roads, footways, forecourts, or other areas to which the public have access)
within the Sheffield City Boundary.

2.3 The Licensing Committee at it's meeting of 29" January 2002 passed the
following resolution:

1. That under the provisions of schedule 4 of the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982:

(a)  all streets (which includes roads, footways, forecourts or other
areas to which the public have access) within the Sheffield City
boundary, shall be designated consent streets and,

(b)  such street trading designation shall take effect as from the 1
April 2002; and

(c) all previous designations in relation to street trading will be
rescinded as a result of the designation set out above.

2. The effect of this resolution is that from 1% April 2002, it will be an
offence to engage in street trading in any street or any other place
identified in the above resolution without being authorised to do so by
consent from the City Council.

2.4 A Local Authority may attach conditions to a Street Trading Consent. The
conditions may include conditions to prevent obstruction of the street and
danger to persons using the street or nuisance or annoyance.

2.5 A Street Trading Consent may only be granted for a maximum period of twelve
months.

Page 6



2.6

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

47

5.0

5.1

There is no appeal procedure against the refusal or revocation of any consent.
An applicant may, however apply for judicial review of the Council’s decision.

THE APPLICATION

The applicant is a Mr Paul Grayson a copy of the application is attached at
Appendix ‘B’

The application was submitted on 9™ April 2018

The application is to sell ice cream near the entrance of Birley Community
Primary School during school term times. A photo of the area where the van
would be parked, if granted, is attached at Appendix ‘A’.

The application was circulated, in the usual manner, to South Yorkshire Police,
South Yorkshire Fire and Rescue, Highways and Planning and no adverse
comments were received.

REASONS FOR REFERRAL

The application has been referred to the Sub-Licensing Committee for their
consideration as the Licensing Authority has received an objections to the
application from:

School Representative
Public

A copy of the objections are attached at Appendix ‘C’

Representations and observations have been made by Licensing Officers after
visiting the area during the last year.

The objections refer to issues contained in section 2.8 of our street trading
policy when determining the application, and Members are referred to in
particular section 2.8.2: Public Safety/Highway.

Members should consider all the information provided by the applicant both in
their written application and in person at the hearing.

The applicant and objector have been invited to attend the Licensing
Committee hearing. Copies of the invites are attached at Appendix ‘D’.

A copy of the hearing procedure is attached at Appendix ‘D’.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The Street Trading Policy states that fees will be set and reviewed annually on
a full cost recovery basis. The level of fee takes into account the location,
duration of consent, the trading hours and articles to be sold as well as the
enforcement of terms and conditions.

Page 7



5.2

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

The fees for a school’s (ice cream) street trading consent is currently fixed
at £50 and is payable on application. Therefore there are no financial
implications arising from this report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members consider all the relevant information available, any
representations that may be made and our policy.

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE

To grant the application for a School’s (ice Cream) Street Trading Consent at
the location applied for.

To grant the application with amendments.
To defer the matter for further consideration.

To refuse the grant of the Street Trading Consent.

Steve Lonnia

Head of Licensing
Block C Staniforth Road
Staniforth Road
Sheffield

S9 3HD

15" May 2018

Page 8



APPENDIX A

Consent Location

VS LT o kr ingie Ave » Lloitie b

oale D I Thambridge ave

Beter Cortumwnity

~ Pritery Schoo

‘-_./

Page 9



APPENDIX B

Application Form

Page 10



Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 ‘B\

Application for a
School Street Trading Consent

Notes to Applicant
All questions must be answered unless otherwise stated.
If relevant questions are not answered, the application will be deemed incomplete and
returned to the Applicant.

*I/ *"WE HEREBY APPLY to the Sheffield City Council for the grant of a (school) street trading
consent to sell ice cream (*delete as appropriate).

A. THE APPLICANT(S)

1% Applicant 2"9 Applicant
(Mr/MesiMisslother) (Mr/Mrs/Miss/other)
Q1 | Full name(s)of the applicant Flac ¢ a4 ySed

Q2 | Applicant(s) permanent private L X Gl RTEERTR
address T

Q3 Date of birth

ML/ Akt Lapony
Q4 | Nationality and place of birth
t@:’z 1 rl S. "(
Q5 | National Insurance No.
W
Q6 | Do you have the legal right to YES LNG- YES /NO
work and live in the UK? Details: Details:
Q7 | Have you ever been refused a YES / NO YES /NO
street trading consent in this or Details: Details:

any other area?

Q8 | Telephone No

Q9 Email address

Q10 | Current ice cream mobile
consent number




B. COMPANY DETAILS (if applying as a Corporate body)
Q11 | Name
Q12 | Registered address
Q13 | Registered number
Q14 | Telephone number
Q15 | Email address
Q16 | Please provide details of all
Directors (names, addresses,
dates of birth and details of
any convictions). A separate
sheet may be used.
C. THE VEHICLE
Q17 | Description of vehicle to be
used Fo g o Tadws:.
Q18 | Registration number i
XY LD 2
Q19 | Date of first registration ;
o3 /"Z. oo 8
Q20 | Last MOT and service
Q21 | Size of vehicle Height:
Width:
Length:
Q22 | ltems to be sold ) o
& Ry fLodeigs SO CHdS 20 Joi
Q23 | Does the vehicle meet the _
quality criteria? Yi&fS
Your vehicle will be inspected
prior to granting a consent.
D. THE SCHOOL
Q24 | Name and address of school " 5 -
5 2 Y "/l i i v " if i~ ot
where you wish to trade: SUCESAEOIEES ARt
THotw Fitades AveE
S (2 Gxe
Q25 | Location of pitch:

(include site plan)

T'@éggif‘ Aus




B3

E. CONVICTIONS / CAUTIONS

Q26 | Have any of the applicants ever been Applicant 1 )
convicted of a criminal offence, whether in Yes [/] No[ ]
the United Kingdom or elsewhere?

Applicant 2

If the answer is Yes please give full details Yes|[ ] No| ]
below:
Details of previous convictions and/or cautions
Date of Conviction | Court of Conviction | Nature of Offence | Sentence
Applicant 1 S e JER 3 FFE——
Applicant 2

F. CHECKLIST

The following documents must be attached with this application:
(tick)

(tick if enclosed with this application)

Certificate of insurance in respect of the vehicle / unit

Appropriate vehicle test

Public liability insurance (minimum of £2,000,000)

Written confirmation that the vehicle meets the Council’s food safety standards

Waste management contract

Declare that you have registered as a food business

G. DECLARATION

WARNING
Paragraph 10(3) of Schedule 4 to the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
gives the following warning:-

“Any person who, in connection with an application ....for a street trading consent, makes a false
statement which he knows to be false, in any material respect, or which he does not believe to
be true, shall be guilty of an offence.”

Page 13




By

1/ We,

o declare that all the information | have given in this application is complete and correct:

. declare that | am over 17 years of age (in cases of individual applicants)

. declare | understand and will comply with the Sheffield City Council Street Trading
Consent Conditions;

o undertake to pay Sheffield City Council the relevant consent fee in advance whether
demanded or not;

. understand that consents are not transferable;

. understand that the Local Authority reserve the right to make further enquiries with South
Yorkshire Police as a result of this application as they may consider desirable; and

[ ]

understand that giving false information is an offence and may result in prosecutlon and /
or a street trading consent being refused or revoked:

Applicant 1
Signature: L. S S

P R R = = I IR R R L R R R R R R T T e

Print name: ... fAuc. G0 AAYS e vt

Date: ... 1/4’/20:"{4

Capacity:

Applicant 2
Signature:

Print name:

Date:

Capacity:

Please read these notes before completing the application form.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

If there is insufficient room on this form to fully answer the questions; or if you wish to make
any further statement in support of your application, please do so on a separate sheet of
paper attached to this form.

None of the information which you supply on (or with) this form will be treated as
confidential except where it relates to convictions.

The Council is under no obligation whatsoever t{o grant a consent to any person; you will be
notified of the result of this application, as soon as possible.

Any consent granted permits the consent holder to trade at the designated pitch:

Monday to Friday, 12 noon — 2:00pm and 3:00pm — 4.30 pm (term times only)

Page 14




APPENDIX C

Objections

Page 15



Cl

From: Dawn Mcaughey [mailto: i G

Sent: 18 April 2018 16:39
To: licensingservice
Subject: Re: Renewal Application - Ice Cream Trader - Birley Primary Academy

Dear Georgina,

as previously stated | do wish to raise an objection to the licence for the ice cream van to trade outside
Birley Primary Academy. This is due to the numerous complaints | have received over recent years, and
continue to receive about the van adding considerably to the congestion at the end of the school day on
what is already a very busy road. Safety of all pupils in school is paramount.

Thanks

Dawn McAughey

Dawn McAughey
Headteacher
Birley Primary Academy

From: Hollis Georgina (CEX) <Georgina.Hollis@sheffield.gov.uk> on behalf of licensingservice
<licensingservice @sheffield.gov.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 2:31:28 PM

To: Dawn Mcaughey

Subject: Renewal Application - Ice Cream Trader - Birley Primary Academy

Dear Ms McAughey

| am emailing with regards to your previous representation below and a recent renewal application
for the ice cream trader to trade near the Birley Primary Academy.

As part of the renewal process, as you have not provided any support or consent from the school,
| would appreciate if you could have your comments with regards to the renewal application that
has been submitted to the Licensing Service.

A further hearing will go ahead with regards to the application and all persons submitting
comments will be invited to attend as part of the process.

If you wish to make a formal representation to the application, | would ask that you send my your
representation in writing or by email. Please clearly explain the reasons in detail.

You will be invited along to the hearing to give evidence and discuss your concerns with the
Licensing Sub-Committee.

Please ensure that you submit your full representation by Friday 27th April 2018.

Kind Regards

Georgina

Page 16
2



ALV I 1Y Yy i<

_~
T
-

W’\uﬂduuj 9\37 /2’(’ ‘, 5 5 AR 204

o Jo ally oboject e
\ i 0N \J\)H(;\r\\c) co SL,,F(_V\AH}:) 30)

Skceetl Concd i no

Pe-u | c)e’cxkjgcj(\g poor e . : : |
angk Sor bhe Spece

\ce Cleonn B pPelt | |
. . e . N, " le (4 120G
- N OUS (e b Cley | .
PeconiSsion Peront o ¢ J
o bhecnelbiidge  owenue
Th e (e nSanS Cor Chig o¢ Cé e 5—6\\owam9 |

;EKJQ(( t\ N~ e o Gt < ‘
9 he LCurnag Uy oon t\/onQ\Or‘"\age

TYENE e cavsed  cln obStrouctis N b Y
Llocks DG &~ OO e L/\:)odj Streel outside the
Choo L N oV ol o L,\\,‘\ni chh Slkbates OO
/3 ‘ Y L \ o
SPPYG L Wniach s a0 KNeollbih ek
jL °H \Ssue  for Yeople ad Chvdiren
‘ ! e | | , I
\Cc\\/u sent Vides and Phete evidence
) L\ S Ntk
L,—) ’)"(‘L/ S IS 8 : .
Yol Yingen hollig.

He o g fab\(,j been occosing one &
f:\\l\f\ C\r\ Ve c o \m S lee Cleacaon \Jan
e el S b@e'\ e \\ OGPl en E < aend -he
Pelice oo 1 g datwe etd U have wed
,L:O (3()’\((« Nia~ o Che po lice Ave to
e Seor %w o CCOSAEoNS he Wwag

b e en VNN oy The dey e clalement U was
- \ﬁ'\f\\frlﬂ ChlACen  PRage K6 /o A (1< Yeu r

/'“’&S“(’ L\ o rclan S woan § Chele coard C oM ¢ on

N

x‘g



G L@l e e ) Lol v\~ ele .

¢ ) 5 Qe i~ ) - ’ j
V(e pPelSon & ve L0 0G Wb

C,-\‘(\\ \(:S\(e(\ . \\\ € l{\C‘,'L. g C\\S G

PeapPie

| ween «of 1<, {\\(7

@IQ! ;[Cz\.c =3 )gcj,() \)’( 5‘“(‘.} ( tN 5:(\-5 GIFIVEN & (:: S

e Ll ¢ - ou Ce o

A c N N ceuld CouvSe >eifaug

Provlerms  SCor e Ay San | o

e s A S >C - )

\ﬁ o W < Wnrecl eN. Ay AN J (= (=~ )

| | ~J Z T3 Fe inbim

‘Dalbe Me .

- ( \

He  alSe breacnes wWig
Z.V'C/;.(\Lj Lipa g he Come 5

velore WS AP e zanen b

lhcense

oy &urolqg e
@~ Cln Elales

V2 - g ol L - S 2o 0om

T

s H e alS o d@ eSS Qo havue ‘PQC WSS o M
S—o({V\ LW e SC oo ) W ecal Eeccher b\j\/\k\c}\

VS a\S o o el o J':.

\\cenge)
“%wﬂgg PKWAaﬁﬂ ~§5 Uncke Lhe Tﬁqwge
chivel \f\ec\\(:hc/) »ecd:iﬁc;). he Seilg
lEens  We  cor’ Nebt  heave k(0 < choo |
Se w2hy a0 he sell CGhis oot Su
“ e @OJ?@

» \,.( ) N - _ - - * .

| a\ alSo wecra W< Stree-

—\olbhed ¢ ‘e q e
es .Q(\ Ene yal when Serving

agk) Mo & Plobecide cuter clobh ine

Foc o omle  apProM. overall S

¥ \ Yateavizd @N \S O > (ng 9% 18,

2 Wiy e aof X/\H’D(\) Q
we elKend  (Ddnich < Al e o~ o N DR SR |

NG oo



o0 NS ~vevile Stree . (Lraecch | e/ GGl €ement

U hewe SO See® np S el ng CLF

ot MOSShoretal o Clor v
o MO >)C3((JC)5)§ C\g éﬁ\r _7}7-{\/\ L\\)’\/\xC‘l/)

\S alSe Nolb Pe GLe c:l :

1o el oNE O e rt- ed o€ (= YEARTN

>0 Seacevoelk  wvolb G =S Sic\?iﬁ ecl \Oy
N S 5’ (et S P S:(,L/\,«\ LLJ (/\(\C‘ alher | ¢ ¢
ClectdN Mea Lonich 1S Oel Procl
En e PL\( eN S O - b ley Ve a\ ey
O CA \b V(e 9y o~ C ok e ﬁ) L\J?QJ\ = N (\’\

Fwnwe (e

f Lws  for Pevl gragsen iases

bebn WS \hcenSe g S he 3/\ <

T oo wenbiag thre ookt Coeme

vio Kaed Mo (0 Y C;y’ Lhe Coun |
(-U(C}«S C’\(\Cj\ C_Q(\ btﬁu@b - o CLG SO

\n e S N ol ftfi C‘LDO\ -\D(QPQ( PerSor
ko pe Wo IR0 g Lk “hildeep.




C5

lce Cream Van trading at

Birley Primary Academy, Thornbridae Avenue, Sheffield

17" April 2018 14:30 hours

On arrival we (Julia Triandafillithis and Emma Rhodes-Evans) could not see the ice
cream van mentioned in a complaint received.

We then began to see children walking outside the school (Birley Primary Academy)
with ice creams. We walked around the immediate vicinity and at 15:15 hours we
saw CX 08 UJZ parked outside 3 Thornbridge Close selling ice creams.

We approached and spoke with Mr Paul Grayson who said he had parked there with
permission from the homeowner because he was receiving abuse when trading on
Thornbridge Avenue from a member of the public who’s son attends Birley Primary
Academy. Mr Grayson went on to say that the complainant makes videos of him and
such is the harassment that he has spoken to his solicitor about this. Mr Grayson
knows the complainant’s ex best friend who has told him that the complainant is
jealous because Mr Grayson owns 2 houses and lives in a 5 bedroom house and
that is the reason complaints have been made.

Mr Grayson asked if he could continue to trade on Thornbridge Close. ERE advised
that he has not previously held a consent for this site and the site he has applied to
renew is on Thornbridge Avenue.

Discussions were had about information we have received about Mr Grayson
permanently parking a car opposite the school on Thornbridge Avenue and would
move the car to park the ice cream van. Mr Grayson said he had purchased this car
specifically to ensure he could legally park his ice cream van.

We advised Mr Grayson to cease trading today on Thornbridge Close and that we
would be monitoring him due to the complaint we have received.

19" April 2018 14:05 hours

We (Julia Triandafillithis & Emma Rhodes-Evans) arrived at Thornbridge Avenue.

At 14:40 hours the ice cream van (CX 08 UJZ) arrived. Mr Grayson (through the
open drivers side window) spoke to ERE regarding trading times and asked why he
couldn’t trade before 15:00 hours. ERE explained that set trading times have been
approved by Licensing Sub-committee for all ice cream school traders.

Page 20



6

Mr Grayson went further up the road towards the car park entrance of the school and
we observed him move a Renault Clio car forward and pull the ice cream van into
position. This took no more than 40 seconds and did not cause traffic congestion.

At 14:45 hours while we were stood outside Birley Primary Academy we were
approached by a female (early 30’s) whilst still on her mobile phone she said to us

that Mr Grayson does not have permission to be there and has been revoked and
should not be trading.

After some discussions the female clarified it was the complainant on the telephone
and terminated the call. ERE explained he was not revoked and that Mr Grayson

had applied to renew his School Ice Cream trading consent, which would be referred
to Licensing Sub-committee for determination.

14:55 hours JT proceeded to take photographs of the ice cream van.

15:00 hours Mr Grayson started trading and JT proceeded to take more
photographs.

We stood and observed Mr Grayson trading until 15:30 hours and during this time
there were at least 20-30 people in the queue some of which were children on their
own, adults on their own and some adults with children.

Whilst stood observing Mr Grayson we were approached by a male who said that the
ice cream van was contributing to the road congestion and also that the people

waiting for ice creams were queueing on the grassed area of Thornbridge Place —
where he lives.

We observed people collecting children from the school that had illegally parked on
double yellow lines within the vicinity of the school.

Mr Grayson was parked legally and was not causing obstruction.
15:35 hours we left Thornbridge Avenue
24" April 2018 14:40 hours

We (Julia Triandafillithis & Emma Rhodes-Evans) arrived at Thornbridge Avenue
(Birley Primary Academy). We drove round and left at 15:15 hours as we could not
see the ice cream van — this could be due to the heavy rain.

26™ April 2018 15:11 hours

We (Julia Triandafillithis & Emma Rhodes-Evans) arrived at Thornbridge Avenue
(Birley Primary Academy). We witnessed CX 08 UJZ trading on Thornbridge
Avenue across from the school (in the same spot as previously seen).

15:15 We left Thornbridge Avenue.

Page 21



Julia Triandafillithis Date
Licensing Enforcement & Technical Officer
; &ﬂ@”érvm ............................................
Emma Rhodes-Evans Date 3 )5 ] 2018

Licensing Enforcement & Technical Officer

Page 22



Tuss (gl iz

/-\\[r/\a(Q/”'ﬂ










((







APPENDIX D

Invitations to attend hearing.
Hearing Procedures.

Page 28



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL b|
LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982
Street Trading — Schools (Ice Cream) Street Trading Consent — Birley Community Primary
IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE MEETING

To:  Mr Paul Grayson

& EaEate e
Sheffield

Email: e
LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

LICENCE TYPE: Schools (Ice Cream) Street Trading Consent — Birley Community Primary
| refer to the above and the application for the grant of a street trading consent.

This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for
determination. Full details will be provided in the report to the Committee which will be sent to you
in due course. The Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in relation
to each application.

The Committee has indicated that it expects applicants, interested parties and any
objectors to attend the meeting.

The meeting in respect of the application will take place on Tuesday 15" May 2018 in a
Committee Room of the Town Hall, Sheffield, S4 2HH (Pinstone Street entrance) and you are
invited to attend at 10.00 am.

PLEASE NOTE:
| would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending the meeting by telephoning the
Licensing Office on 0114 2734264.

......................................... Date 4" May 2018
Steve Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer

Head of Licensing

IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE
REPRESENTATION OR NOT.

Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD Telephone 0114 2734264

The Licensing Service Reception is open from 10.00am to 4.00pm, Monday to Friday.
Telephone calls can be taken from 09:00am to 5:00pm.

Page 29



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL D)
LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982
Street Trading — Schools (Ice Cream) Street Trading Consent — Birley Community Primary
IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE MEETING

To: Mrs Anne Marie Reid

FisWwiskane TeEsrsnd
Sheffield

Email: il
LEGISLATION:  Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

LICENCE TYPE: Schools (Ice Cream) Street Trading Consent — Birley Community Primary

| refer to the above and your recent objection to the application for the grant of a street trading
consent.

This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for
determination. Full details will be provided in the report to the Committee which will be sent to you
in due course. The Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in relation
to each application.

The Committee has indicated that it expects applicants, interested parties and any
objectors to attend the meeting.

The meeting in respect of the application will take place on Tuesday 15" May 2018 in a
Committee Room of the Town Hall, Sheffield, S1 2HH (Pinstone Street entrance) and you are
invited to attend at 10.00 am.

PLEASE NOTE:
| would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending the meeting by telephoning the
Licensing Office on 0114 2734264.

......................................... Date: 4™ May 2018
Steve Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer

Head of Licensing

IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE
REPRESENTATION OR NOT.

Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD Telephone 0114 2734264

The Licensing Service Reception is open from 10.00am to 4.00pm, Monday to Friday.
Telephone calls can be taken from 09:00am to 5:00pm.

Page 30



D3

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982
Street Trading — Schools (lce Cream) Street Trading Consent — Birley Community Primary
IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE MEETING

To:  Ms Dawn McAughey
Headteacher
Birley Primary Academy

Email Sawnmsaugheibllsssaimanmeadamy.co.uk
LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

LICENCE TYPE: Schools (Ice Cream) Street Trading Consent — Birley Community Primary

| refer to the above and your recent objection to the application for the grant of a street trading
consent.

This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for
determination. Full details will be provided in the report to the Committee which will be sent to you
in due course. The Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in relation
to each application.

The Committee has indicated that it expects applicants, interested parties and any
objectors to attend the meeting.

The meeting in respect of the application will take place on Tuesday 15" May 2018 in a
Committee Room of the Town Hall, Sheffield, S1 2HH (Pinstone Street entrance) and you are
invited to attend at 10.00 am.

PLEASE NOTE:
| would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending the meeting by telephoning the
Licensing Office on 0114 2734264.

......................................... Date: 4" May 2018
Steve Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer

Head of Licensing

IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE
REPRESENTATION OR NOT.

Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD Telephone 0114 2734264

The Licensing Service Reception is open from 10.00am to 4.00pm, Monday to Friday.
Telephone calls can be taken from 09:00am to 5:00pm.

Page 31



STREET TRADING CONSENT APPLICATION

SUB-COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE D I

This procedure has been drawn up to assist those parties attending Street Trading Consent
Committee hearings.

1. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

2. The Chair will ask the applicants and interested parties to formally introduce themselves.
3. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.
4 Hearing Procedure:-

(a) The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

(b) Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the
applicant.

(c) The applicant/consent holder (or his/her nominated representative) will then be
asked to:-

(1) detail the application;
(i) provide clarification on the application and respond to the
representations made.

(d)  The Chair of the Licensing Committee will invite Members of the Sub-
Committee and all other parties present to put any relevant questions to the
applicant and/or his/her representative.

(e) Consultees / interested parties will be invited to present their representations
or elect a spokesperson (which may be a Councillor) to speak on their behalf.
New representations must not be raised.

4] The Chair of the Licensing Committee will invite Members of the Sub-
Committee and all other parties present to put any relevant questions to the
consultees / interested parties.

(9) The consultees / interested parties will be invited to sum up. A maximum of 5
minutes will be allowed.

(h) The applicant will be invited to sum up. A maximum of 5 minutes will be
allowed.

(i) The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

) There will then be a private session for Members to take legal advice and
consider the application.

(k) Once a decision has been reached, all parties will be invited to return. The
Sub-Committee’s decision and reasons will be announced by the Chair.

)] The Sub-Committee’s decision will be confirmed in writing to the applicant and
those parties who made representations.

NB: 1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in
open session or in private.

2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with
the Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

There is no right of appeal against the Council’s decision to refuse to
grant or revoke a Street Trading Consent.

Page 32



	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Street Trading - Schools (Ice Cream) Trading Consent - Birley Community Primary School, Thornbridge Avenue, Sheffield S12 4XF

